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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: All Parties to the Palmdale Energy Project (PEP) Amendment Proceedings

Date: October 17, 2016

From: Kenneth Celli, Hearing Officer

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

subject:  Applicant’s request for a schedule delay for the Palmdale Energy Project Petition to Amend
(08-AFC-09C)

On October 7, 2016, Palmdale Energy LLC (Petitioner) submitted a request to delay the filing of
Opening Testimony, Rebuttal Testimony, Pre-hearing Conference Statement, and the Pre-hearing
Conference to a time to be determined later. As of October 17, 2016, no opposition to the
Petitioner’s request has been filed. Therefore, the Committee will defer scheduling events until the
Applicant requests a resumption of the schedule.

The Committee requests that Staff and Petitioner file status reports on the 15" of every month to
inform the Committee of progress and when normal pre-hearing activities should resume.
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